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Fw: Prayer Letter

GSBC <GSBC@sc.rr.com> Wed, Oct 10, 2012 at 5:22 PM
To: Seth Thompson <mrsetht@gmail.com>

----- Original Message -----

From: Edward Gibson

To: Ed Gibson

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 8:11 PM
Subject: Prayer Letter

September 22, 2012
Greetings to all our friends in Christ:

We are always thankful for the grace of God
that He has continually shown to us through our
prayer and financial supporters. A lot has
transpired in our lives since our last communication
with you and the greatest of these would be the fact
that we have had eighteen professions of faith in
Christ for salvation in the churches that we have
visited. God has used your prayers and support for
His glory, and we never take that for granted.

The following words will summarize our
activities: Traveling, preaching, teaching, helping,
encouraging, counseling, guiding and these all took
place in church services, mission conferences, class
rooms, chapels, a marriage retreat, a wedding and
two funerals. To say the least, our life is not a simple
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normal routine.

Bonnie and I would appreciate your continued
prayers for our safety in travel, physical and
emotional stamina as we strive to invest our lives
into other people and in particular young
people who have so much energy and many years to
give in His service. It is a privilege and honor to be in
His service and once again we thank you for
partnering with us.

In Christ,
Ed Gibson



